Pernod Ricard South Africa

Chent name: | M&D R@\tmg Order received date: N2 ~0l -~ 624
Amom\tmnber L\‘Db‘ . Transporter: [\d HG;—SGS
cutomer T L;33 PP—— DC 4o 33

BDR 2% Csonda)
900 8612 (Q1 -01-24)
| 1Qecl\-\4cu—£: Rum CSoocn)
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Nosipho Sl"ﬁshaba

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Maorning Nosipho,

Hope you are well

Hendrika Engelbrecht <Drieka.Engelbrecht@pernod-ricard.com>

22-01-2024 07:38

Nosipho Shishaba; Phemelo Lesabe; Brigit Black; Esau Moyo; Ruan Erasmus; Tiaan
Barnardo

‘Rajiv Poolaraj’; ‘geshnie@tclogistics.co.za’; Quintin Joubert; Stephan Scheepers
Bullred Farming DE4633-363977

DE4633-INVOICE363977EXCEL.xisx; DE4633-invoice-363977.pdf; DE4633-PICKING
SLIP.pdf; Change of Ownership (002} DQ6279 po11272-dq6279.pdf

Please find new order for Bullred Farming.

Kindly find attached

Commercial Invoice
Picking slip

Excel doc from JDE
COO signed

BV inspection charge — will forward shortly

@esau to advise on the Remove of bond .

@Brigit Black, please note pick up address as per below .

Ligquor Runners lsando

45 Diesel Road
Isando Estate

Isando, Kempton Park
1609

Johannesburg

Contact person: Tiaan Barnardo

Contact details: 0720405120

Thank you
Regards

s
Pernod Ricard

[

o) Fra
L B s [ R - L W T

inClv

Hendrika Engelbrecht
Product Supply Specialist

+27 (11) B020600
+27 714 852777

- 21, Weadlonds Drive, Country Club Estate Woodmead, Building &
- 2191 Johannesburg . South Africe
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Agent Company Stamp TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
» UNIT 39
BEDFORD GARDEN VILLAS
‘ ’53 ; Trade Clearing ZESL%QE'JE'E&TREET
Logistics -~
Reg: 2016/451115/07 Printed: 24.01.27 12:56
Tel: 0116151828
Fax: 086 4418 941
Email: geshnie@icloud.com
Paperless EDI Notification Decision : 1-RELEASE
Mode Type EXPORTS Type f Purpose Code ZE
File Number 363977 Case No
Serial Number 21688553JHB20240127006899
Date / Time to SARS 2024.01.27 12:56:07 Remarks / Additional Errors
Date / Time from SARS 2024.01.27 12:56:30 '
Customs Office JHB
Importer / Exporter Name 01245086 PERMNOCD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA PTY LTD
Supplier f Consignes Name BULLRED FARMING (PRIVATE}LIMITED
Entry Clerk RAJIV POCLARAJ
Customs Details
Export UCR Number 47A01245086CINV3B3977S Registration Number
Final BOE Number 5008613 Registration Date
Final BOE Date 24.01.27 Payment Code
Agent Customs Code 21688553 Printed Indicator ¥-HARD COPY PRINTED
Bill of Entry Details
Country of Export ZA Country of Destination ZwW
Depot / Terminal Code
Warehouse JHBS0S525132 LIQUOR RUNNERS JOHANNESBURG PTY LTD
Remover 25015969 FUEL BULL DISTRIBUTION
Transport Code 3 Port of Exit BBR
Removal Transport Code 3
Transport Doc. Number 21688553TCL240127PRSAD03 House Waybill Number  21688553363977
Transport Doc. Date 24.01.27 R.LB. Number
Ship Name / Flight Number ROAD R.L.B. Date
Voyage Number Accepted At
Estirnated Date of Arrival Shipment Date 24.01.27

Bill of Entry Totals

Gross Mass - 7400.000 No of Packs 500.00 Case Total CIFIC 494030.00
Tatal Customs Value 494030.00 Total Amount Due 0.00 Amount Payable 0.00

EDI Message Details

Serial{LRN) Number - 21688553)HB 202401 27006899
Actual Arrival Date - 2024.01.27

Customs Office of Clearance - JHB

Customs Decision - RELEASE

Agent Code - 21688553

Heuse Bill of Lading Ne. - 363977

Document Date - 2024 .01.27

Transpert Document No. - 21688553TCL240127PRSAQ03
Document Date - 2024.01.27

Final Bill of Entry{MRN} No. - JHB202401275008613
Document Date - 2024.01.27

UCR No - 4ZA01245086CINV363977S

EZC Reference No. - EZC00000000004343

Customs Value -R 494020

Gress Mass - 7400.00

Total No. of Packages - 500




o SAD -500 CUSTOMS DECLARATION FORM
1. DECLARATION #. OFFICE DESTINATION OF DEPARTURE
=1 2_EXPORTER/CONSIGNOR TIN
1 PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA PTY 1745085 i OFFICE CODE [ MANIFEST NUMBER
| —3 T
3 Eng Floor The Square BSIC 4670144973 JHE 31:83553:CL24012?PRSA003 2024.01.27
Caj ghannesburg
B pe Quarters
3 27 Sumerset Road 3. FORMS il REGISTRATION NO, ASSESMENT NO.
= 1 De Waterkant SOETE
4 Cape Town i 3 21688551JHB20240127006899
5 B.IMPORTER/CONSIGNEE TN 5 ITEMS 6.TOT PACK 7.DECLARANT REFERENCE RECEIFT NO. &
] BULLRED FARMING (FRIVATE} LIM DATE
6 ITED BsIC 1 500 363977 [WEB]1.395q
7 23 Bristol Road North
Belomont 3 1a. 11 12. vALUE DETAILS 13, A [nyoice No, & Date
8 Bulawayo 977 14.01,22
—— Zimbabwe 494030 363 24,01.2
9 14. DECLARANT/AGENT | TIN | 21688553 15. COE 16.€00 17.c0D 174, OWNER CODE 17B. REBATE USER CODF
TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS 7
UHIT 39 Iw
BEDFORD GARDEN YILLAS
5 LEICESTER STREET 20, DELIVERY TERMS
BEDFORDVIEW '
&%KSE'*E%TE’;‘%]E AND: NATIONALITY OF TRAKSPORT AT ARRIVAL cora#?{men P2.CURRENCY AND TOTAL FOB VALUE 23. RATE OF EXCHANGE
494030
21, GENTIFICATION DATE AND NATIQNALITY OF 24. FINANCIAL DATA UCR 24, OTHER COST DETAILS
TRANSPORT AT FRONTIER
CURRENCY AMOUNT
UCR 47A01245086CIMY3E3977S
ISTMF  (26TMI | DATE 27, PLACE OF DISCHARGE FREIGHT
Trans Value :
3 3 4940301ZAR
Receiving Bank : INSURANCE
29.00E  PU. LOCATION OF GOODS lgrseadit Terms 060
i VAT Indicator = N OTHER COST
33.COMODITY CODE
SR 32.ITEM ND. —
NUMBERS 1 2208.40.10(5)|
ikDPACKAGES i —_— 34. COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) | 36. PREFERENCE
DESCRIFTION TYFE OF Case
OF GOODS FALKAGES ZERO ZA 7400,00
37.CRC 38.NETT MASS(KGS) 39.QUOTA
CONTAINER
HUMBERS 68 46 4500,00
DESCRIPTION 4D.5UMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Alcahelic Strength by Yolume of Less Than 80 Per Cent Val.; Spirits, Liqueurs and Other
Spiritunus Beverages; Rum and Other Spirits Obtained by Distilling Fermented Sugarcane Praducts; in Containers Holding 2 Li
ar Less; RED HEART RUM 1ZX750ML 43% S007254 23.08,22 1 JHB
a1. SUPP, UNITS 42. CUSTOIMS VALUE  |42.uM
{FoY)
4500.00 L1
1935.00 LA 494030
44 LICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY
ADDITIONAL 6000.00 NO
ANEERIATIEN 0 EX WAREAGUSE COGE 5. OTHER QY
BND 653916 JHBS0S25132
1
SAD 5445061 200.00.63
PRODUCED REMOVAL IN BOND (R.LB) E DATE REBATE CODE 46, STATISTICAL VALUE
DOCUMENTS. 492030
47. TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP 4B. ACCOUNT CODE 4. IDENTIFICATION OF WAREHOUSE/TIME LIMIT
CALCULATION
OF DUTIES AND
TAXES
SUMMARY OF TOTAL DUTIES AND TAXES
TOTAL DUTIES & TAXES
AMOUNT OVERPAID
AMOUNT UNDERPAID
OTHER
TOTAL PAYABLE
TOTAL GUARANTEE copE | | AMouNT
DECLARATION FOR OFFICE USE
i RANY POOLARAL the undersigned of TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
being the {agent) hereby declare that the particulars herein,

True and carrect and eamply with the provisions of the Customs and excise Act.

9009235130087

24.01.27

SIGHATURE

1.O-NUMBER

DATE

21688553JHB2024012700689%
JHBE202401275008613

LRN
MRN

Date Printed

24.01.27

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 433 9596

Time Printed 12:56




SAD 505 - Customs Declaration Form (BOND CONTROL)

50. Imporier or Exporter LTIN 51. Office Code 53. Registration number and Date 54. Declarant Reference
BULLRED FARMING (PRIVATE) LIM JHB
21688553JHB202 363977 [WEB]1.395q
52. Forms 40127006899
2 3
£6. Guaranior TiN 21443521D 57. Bond NoJPF No. & 59. Remover, code and name 60, Subcontractor Remaver, code and name
Office Code
LIQUOR RUNNER JOHANNESBURG FUEL BULL DISTRIBUTION
15 Van Der Stel Street 214435210 Co Space Business Park Unit
Dan Pienaar K23
Bloemfontein Comer Brand Road & Swart
9301 Drive
South-Africa PR Bumrantee President Park Midrand 1685
b Gauteng =
BHR

TIN 25015969

87. Declaration by Licensed Remover of goods in bond - Loading

88. Declaration by Warehouse Licensea / Master of ship / Pilot -
Delivery

Truck Horse First Trailer Second Trailer

Registralion

Number(s) ROAD

Container Seal
Mumber(s)

Licensee of Customs and Excise Warehouse TIN

I {print name of driver)

for above remover declare that | have received the *container/* package(s} and
found them in good outward arder and condition with seal(s) on

container(s} as numbered an the SAD 500 form and / or road manifest intact

| e e e e b {print name of authorised person)
for above *warghouse licensee ! *master of ship / "pilot declare that | have
received the “container / *package(s) / “stores in good cutward order and
condition with seal(s} on container(s} as numbered on the SAD 500 form and / or
road manifest intact

Signature Date

Signature Date

89. Declaration by Warehouse Licensee - Loading

90. Declaration by Warehouse Licensee f Master of Ship f Pilol -
Delivery

Truck Horsa Firsl Trailer Second Trailer

Registration
MNumber(s)

ROAD

Container Seal
Mumber{s)

Licensea of Customs and Exase Warehouse TIN

L P R T R e e {print name of authorizsed person)
for warehouse licensee declare that | have loaded the ‘conlainer*package(s)
and found them in good outward arder and condition wilh seal(s) on container(s)
as numbered on the SAD 500 form and / or road manifest intact

Do e {print name of aulhorised person)
for above “warehouse licensee / *master of ship / * pilot declare that | have
received the “container / *package(s) / *store(s) and found them in good oulward
order and condition with seal{s) on container{s} as numbered on the SAD 500
form and / or road manifest intact

Signature Date

Signature Date

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 9596

Date Printed  24.01.27 Time Printed 12:56




SAD 507 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / PRODUCED DOCUMENTS

50, lmpu-ﬂer or Exporter TIN 01245086 51. Office Code 53, Registration number and Date 54. Declarant Reference
PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA PTY LTD JHB

21688553JHB202 363977 [WEB]1.395q
2nd Floor The Square 52. Forms 40127006899
Cape Guarters
27 Somersel Road 3 | 3

GENERAL SEGMENT INFORMATION

2. Exporter / Consignor

HOUSE WAYBILL
HUMBERS

Truck/Trailer Reg. No. : ROAD Road Manifest No. : 21688553TCL240127PRSA003 Road Note No. : 363977
Shipment Date : 24 .01.27

19. CONTAINER (Cargo status}

DOCUMENTS PROGUCED / ATTACHED
House No : 21688553363977

Total Penal Sum = R653916
Onward Mode of Transport =3

13A, INVOICE NO. & DATE

363977 24.01.22

ITEM SEGMENT INFORMATION

40. Summary Declaration / Previous Documents

ltem Number Descripion | Particulares of documants ftem Mumber Descrption ! Particulares of documents e Mumber Description | Padiculares of documents
31, Container numbers 44, Additional Infermation
Item Mumbar Code Number { Amount Itern Number Code Numbear { Amount
1 BHR | 214423521D

System Supplied by Easy Clear Py Ltd tel; +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 9596

Date Printed  24.01.27

Time Printed  12:56
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SADC CERTIFICATE OF ORIGIN

01246080
Regisfration No. .......................... (Optional)

1. Exporter {Name and Office Address)

PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICAPTY LTH
2nd Floor The Squars
Cupo Unartera

#7 Bumsrssl Road
o Whatarkant

Copo Tovin

2. Consignee (Name and Office Address)

DULLRED FARMING (PRIVATE) LIMITED
23 Brisfol Road North

Belmnant

Bulavaayo

Zlmbabwe

3. Country Ref. No. ZA

$445061

SOUTHERN AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY
{SADC)

CERTIFICATE OF ORIGIN

4. Particulars of transport;

ROAD

6. Marks and numbers; number and kind
of package, description of goods:

(ii) Description

(i} Marks and Nos. of goods

5. For official use only

8, 10. Invoice No.
and dale

{Optional)

. Gross
weight or
other
quantity

7. Customs
Tariff No.

QOrigin
Criterion
(See
overleaf)

RED HEART RUM
12X750ML 45%

o Cana

208.40.10 {} P 4500.00 11 | sp3077 241

11. CUSTOMS ENDORSEMENT

Deciaration certified
S, &
Export Document (2) <'-—‘(~"-“-~‘ l S

» 8

4

Issuing Country of Territory.......

02y ]

12. CERTIFICATION

T

Signalure
Certificate of Customs -o_r:QtlT}‘er«Dgsignated Aulhorily

.

PR

H {If/ \l

3 et e L %

............................................. - A T o \

S sy ! -—(J/'ﬁff’a 1

CUSTOMS
N0 1og
......................................................... e 2unc] e by Ensye Sloe{ Piy LI T, + 27 411 A 463 Fax +27 171463 BQ;%E[ sups ke leanoce 2o Yol
S;gnait“re PO e =P —
4 it g S il A

WS s




W SARS

South African Revenue Service

Enquiries
0800 00 7277

Effective Date
2020-p8-31

Expiry Dat
2024-12-3

=y

Licence Number: CUS0007496

 Licence

Name of Entity: FUEL BULL DISTRIBUTION PTYILTD
Company Registration Number: 20.!{}.-‘014555!07; )

Customs Code: CU25015969 - .

Licenced
Licenced category: Carriers

Licence Type: Remaver of goods _in Bond by road {Local)

Licence Date: 2020-08-21

Address of the premises:

Unit No: B&:Complex (if applicable): Mount Royal
Street No: 657 Street / Farm Name: Yames Crescent

Suburb / District : Halfway House

City / Town:iMidrand Country Gode: ZA

Postal Codel 1680

The purpose! for which the warehouse
Any special conditions: n/a !

will be used: n/a

Any other matters determined by the bustoms authority: nfa

Your licence takes effect from the abcjwe mentioned effective date and remail
ceases (o

the customs authority or the licencee ke
facility for which the licence was issue:d ar the licencee fails to renew the licence.

The licence ig not transferable,

SARS reserves the right to suspend o
you de not comply with the conditions

It must be noted that this ficence s iss,

ns in force until the expiry date ar unless it is withdrawn by
be the owner of or the holder of a lease on or other right to manage the premises or

withdraw this licence at any time should any taxes, levies or duties become due, outstanding or if
pertaining to your licence during the period for which the licence is issued.

|
ied in respect of the following client type only: Remover of goods in Bond by road {Local).

ISSUED ON BEHALF OF THE SOUTI‘li AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE

This licence is issued free of charge by SARS,
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Michael Nemaura

AE255676

Liguor K

27617554084




